
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.                                      CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 
 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA 
Monday February 10, 2025 

Page 1 
 
 
 
INVOCATION                  Pastor Nathan Dawson of the North Baptist Church                                   
PLEDGE 
 
OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement 
Public Comments   
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Administrator Report    
 
 CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-January 27, 2025         
 
 
ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS  
Council Bill No. 25-001 Rezone from R-3 to C-2 Corner of S. Devon & E. 4th     (2nd)  
Council Bill No. 25-002 Enacting code section 340.235-Corner cutting      (2nd) 
Council Bill No. 25-003 Enacting code section 215.435-Urinating or defecating in public places   (2nd)  
 
MOTION  
PD-Purchase three In-Car Video Cameras using grant funds (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD-Purchase four dual antenna radar units (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD-Purchase six computer tablets using grant funds (Motion to approve and vote)  
Water Division-Purchase a generator and transfer switch for Well # 15 (Motion to approve and vote)  
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight   

A. Statement of Accounts, February 10, 2025 Action & Authorization         
2. Committee of the Whole  
  Next Council Meeting February 24, 2025  
  
  
ADJOURN 
 



 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 02/10/2025 
 

Parks Department reports the 
deadline for spring soccer 
registration is February 10th. Games 
will begin in March. Park staff are 
finishing the last of taking down 
the Christmas lights, preparing 
mowers for the warm season. As 
you can see they are also busy 
during the bad weather days making 
some attractions for the new dog 
park in King Jack Park.  

 

Waste Water crews have started moving equipment on site to begin replacing 5 “flush bell” 
manholes. These are roughly 70 years old and cannot be part of the recent council approved 
lining project due to their design. The first one is located just west of Madison on Broadway. 
 
Public Works staff have been working on replacing outdated street sign along with using 
the new “Rock Asphalt” product to fill in potholes as the winter weather has done some damage 
on our streets.  
 
Recently there has been an increase in off road parking on the west side of Powell Drive 
from Broadway to MO171 hwy. Cars have been pulling down into the ditch up to the property 
owners fence. After witnessing this myself and receiving complaints from others I authorized 
Public Works to place no parking signs off the roadway on the west side of Powell Drive. One 
resident has contacted city hall and complained about the signs. I attempted to see if a 
compromise could be reached that would allow parallel parking in certain areas of Powell Drive 
but that was not acceptable. The caller wishes to be able to pull completely off the roadway 
down into the ditch along Powell Drive. I have instructed the Police Department to not issue 
citations until the issue could be brought to council which the caller advised he was to do at the 
next meeting.  
 
The water leak detection company has been working throughout the city. Their staff utilize 
scooters to move about and we hope to receive results very soon.  
 
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



Other items of interest with the Public Works staff is they have replaced the guard rail on 
Prairie Flower south of 171, repaired a large water leak on Arch Street and have started work on 
the surface for the new parking lot at the “W Center”. All this being done while continuing to 
work on keeping our snow removal equipment ready as weather is expected to come in next 
week.  
 
Previous Meetings 
 
State of the City to be presented by Mayor Ragsdale and staff at Granny Shaffer’s at noon on 
Thursday January 30th. Please let Kim know if you can attend and we will be sure and make 
reservations.  
 
Monthly meeting with Farmers Market Staff was held last week. Just a few small issues 
discussed but the tarp walls are going up on the new pavilion and this will greatly increase their 
space during the cold weather.  
 
Met with the contractor who will be installing the new digital sign in front of the Senior 
Center. The city and the Senior Center group split the cost of this sign and once complete the 
city will have access to place any public service and or emergency announcements if needed.  
 
The new “W” Center is moving along nicely. The rough in inspection for sewer and electric 
was completed this week and it is anticipated that drywall will start very soon. Public Works 
staff have been busy completing the water line and service lines to the new facility.  
 
Fire Department reports a successful start to their new Fire Training Academy. Other local 
communities are asking to be a part of it in the future. The new radio install is complete and the 
department reports that at the recent house fire here in Webb City there were mutual aid 
responding agencies and the new system worked very well. All agencies were able to 
communicate on the same channel.   
 
The extreme cold temperatures tend to cause strain on our water mains and this week was no 
different. Water crews wasted no time in the freezing temperatures to repair this water 
main near King Jack Park. Their dedication and hard work does not go unnoticed.  
 
The new “No Commercial” rules went into effect last week at our limb yard. We have had 
several calls and so far after explaining our situation most have been understanding. We are 
aggressively seeking alternate solutions as we know this was a real benefit to many.  
 
Waste Water has received the draft of our new Waste Water Permit from DNR. We have 
been in process regarding this for a couple years and had feared some drastic changes. Staff were 
pleasantly surprised to see only a couple minor changes and our wetlands are still safe for at 
minimum the next 3-5 years.  
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 



2025 Upcoming dates to remember; 
 
Recycle and limb yard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm. 
Residential only may dump at limb yard 
 
February 
 
March 
 
April 
5 - Spring Shop Hop 
12 - Community Easter Egg Hunt, begins at 1 p.m. *volunteers needed 
 
May 
2 , 3, & 4 - Citywide Garage Sales 
TBA - Citywide Spring Clean-up 
 
June 
 
July 
12 - Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza, 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., 25th Anniversary Big Smitty headling 
 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Golf Tournament 
 
August 
 
September 
TBA - Paint the Town Red 
 
October 
TBA - Webb City Chamber Banquet 
31 - Downtown Trick-or-Treat 
 
November 
1 - Polar Bear Express tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 
29 - Mayor’s Park Lighting Extravaganza, 5:40 p.m. / Employee Polar Bear Express Night 
TBA - Downtown Holiday Merry Market 
 
December 
3 - Annual Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 
4, 5, 6, 11, 12, 13, 18, 19 & 20 - Polar Bear Express 
19 - Employee Appreciation Dinner  



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 27, 2025  

Page 1  

 
 
INVOCATION  Councilman Brad Baker gave the invocation.       
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, January 27, 

2025 at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Brad 

Baker, Debbie Darby, Ray Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher, and Jim Dawson. 
There being eight members present and eight members representing a quorum. 
Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  Also 
present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, City 
Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, 
Police Chief Don Melton, Sewer Utility Director William Runkle, Parks Director 
Bryan Waggoner. Absent: Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner and 
Street & Water Director Eddie Kreighbaum. 

 
MAYOR STATEMENT  Mayor Ragsdale stated he has enjoyed the patriotism of the National Anthem 

recently versus the controversy in the past.  
 
VISITORS  None  
 
INFORMATION ONLY  Draft Planning and Zoning Minutes for January 20, 2025, was available for review.  
 
 
ADMINISTRATOR  Administrators Report for January 27, 2025, was available for the Council to review.   

In addition, Mr. Francis stated that Phase II of the Joplin Trail Coalition was moving 
forward.  

 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for 

January 27, 2025. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilman  
Fisher seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.   

  
1. Council Minutes-January 13, 2025   2. PD Reports  
3. Fire Reports      4. P&Z Minutes 10-21-2024 
5. Use/Sales Tax    6. Treasurer’s Report  
 
 
   

 
 



         CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 27, 2025 

Page 2 

 
 
 
COUNCIL BILL  An Ordinance amending the Zoning Map for the City of Webb City, Missouri, by 
NO. 25-001 reclassifying certain areas within the City Limits from R-3 Multiple Family Residential 

District to C-2 General Commercial District. (Coner of S. Devon St. and E.4th St.)  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 25-001 for the first reading. First reading 
completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. Councilwoman 
Darby seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  

 
COUNCIL BILL             An Ordinance amending Chapter 340-Miscellaneous Driving Rules, by enacting   
 NO.  25-002            Section 340.235-Corner cutting.  

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill NO. 25-002 for the first reading. First 
reading competed. Councilwoman Darby moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  

 
 
COUNCIL BILL               An Ordinance amending Chapter 215, Article VIII-Offenses, by enacting Section NO. 
NO. 25-003             215.435-Urinating or defecating in public places.              

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill NO. 25-003 for the first reading. First 
reading competed. Councilman Dawson moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  

 
 
MOTIONS    Fire-Purchase 5 Connex boxes to be used as a training facility  

Councilman Baker made a motion to authorize the Fire Department to purchase 5 
Connex boxes to be used as a training facility in the amount of $7,875.00 from 
Joplin Trailer. Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion carried with eight yes 
votes.         
 
Wastewater-Lift Station Wet Well & Manhole Rehabilitation  
Councilman Fisher made a motion to authorize the Sewer Dept. to rehabilitate a 
lift station wet well and 836.57 vertical feet on various manholes in the amount of 
$264,999.00 for all labor and material to complete project. Councilman Queen 
seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 27, 2025  

Page 3 

  
FINANCIAL                            Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of   
OVERSIGHT                             Accounts dated January 27, 2025. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the 

Statement of Accounts. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried with 
eight yes votes.   

      
 Statement of Accounts is as follows:  

City Electronically    1642, 1644-1666      80,531.68  
City Fund     45674-45745                   432,097.94 
G&A      90027-90029             777.81 
Habitat Electronically   275-277             242.06 
Habitat Fund     1001                       6,038.40  
Grand Total           $519,687.89 

  
 

    
COMMITTEE OF Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday,  
THE WHOLE                          February 10, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   

 
 
CLOSED SESSION  Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to go into closed session for RSMO 610.021 

Subsection (2) Real Estate. Councilwoman Barroeta made the motion. Councilman 
Fisher seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Monson, Baker, 
Darby, Edwards, Barroeta, Fisher, and Dawson.     

   
 
ADJOURN                        Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting after the closed session at 
                                                 6:10p.m.    
 
 
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer 
 
 
Attest:        
 
____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk     



COUNCIL BILL NO.  _25-001_________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS FROM R-3 
MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
[BRICE QUICK, 8550 COUNTY LANE 240, WEBB CITY, MO  64870]. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation 
for reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from R-3 Multiple Family Residential 
District to C-2 General Commercial District, to-wit: 
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  Corner of South Devon St. and E. 4th St., Webb City, MO 
64870 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 
ALL OF LOT NUMBERED THIRTY-NINE (39) IN WALKER AND ELLIOTT’S ADDITION, SOMETIMES 
KNOWN AS WALKER’S ADDITION TO WEBB CITY, JASPER COUNTY, MISSOURI.  
 
SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 
  
SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  
 
this _____ day of ______________________________, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   



COUNCIL BILL NO. 25-002    ORDINANCE NO.    
 
AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 340 – Miscellaneous Driving Rules, by enacting 
Section 340.235 – Corner cutting.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, as 
follows:  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Webb City, Missouri (the “City”) is a third class city and 
political subdivision of the State of Missouri, organized and validly existing under and by virtue 
of the Constitution and laws of the State of Missouri; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend Chapter 340 of the City Code to enact regulations 
to prohibit corner cutting.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  The City Council of Webb City, Missouri hereby amends Chapter 340 – 
Miscellaneous Driving Rules, by enacting Section 340.235 – Corner cutting, which shall 
hereafter read as follows:  

 
Section 340.235 – Corner cutting.  
 
It shall be unlawful for any person to drive any motor vehicle upon or across any 
sidewalk, driveway, filling station, gas station, convenience store or other commercial 
driveway or other similar surface located at the corner of any intersection protected by a 
traffic light or other traffic signal or sign, for the purpose of evading the regulations 
governing the turning of motor vehicles at intersections.  
 
SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 

MISSOURI, this   day of    , 2025.  
 
 
 
            
     Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
      
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  



COUNCIL BILL NO. 25-003    ORDINANCE NO.    
 
AN ORDINANCE amending Chapter 215, Article VIII – Offenses, by enacting Section 
215.435 – Urinating or defecating in public places.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, as 
follows:  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Webb City, Missouri (the “City”) is a third class city and 
political subdivision of the State of Missouri, organized and validly existing under and by virtue 
of the Constitution and laws of the State of Missouri; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend Chapter 215, Article VIII of the City Code to 
enact regulations to prohibit urinating or defecating in public places.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  The City Council of Webb City, Missouri hereby amends Chapter 215 – 
Offenses, by enacting Section 215.435 – Urinating or defecating in public places, which shall 
hereafter read as follows:  

 
Section 215.435 – Urinating or defecating in public places.  
 
It shall be unlawful for any person, male or female, to urinate or defecate in any public 
place not designated for such purposes.  
 
SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 

MISSOURI, this   day of    , 2025.  
 
 
 
            
     Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 

      
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to purchase three in-car camera systems using 

Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds. 

 

 

 

    

 

 

   

 

      

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 $919.35: The MoDOT grant of $14,397.00 will cover most of expenses for this 

purchase.  We will use budgeted funds from line item #46105 - Grant Matching 

Expenditures to cover the remaining $919.35. 

 Digital Ally has gone away from local server based storage, moving to cloud based 

storage with a $490.20 per unit annual cost beginning next year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase In-Car 

Video Cameras 

Police Department 

February 10, 2025 

BACKGROUND:

  In  February  2024,  I applied for grant funding through MoDOT to purchase  three  in-

car camera systems at an estimated cost of $14,397.00.

  In  September  2024,  I  received  notification  that  we  had  been  awarded  $14,397.00

from  MoDOT  to  purchase  three  in-car  camera  systems.  I  sought  quotes  from  our  current

body camera vendor, Digital Ally.  Digital Ally’s quote for an in-car camera system came 

in  at  $5,105.45  per  system.  The  total  cost  for  three  in-car  camera  systems  will  be

$15,316.35.

RECOMMENDATION:

  Allow the police department to purchase three in-car camera systems from Digital

Ally  using  Missouri  Department  of  Transportation  (MoDOT)  grant  funds.   We  chose

Digital Ally because we have outfitted our Patrol Officers with Digital Ally body cameras

and  already  have  the  Digital  Ally  software.  We  already  have  Digital  Ally  in-car  camera

systems in  most  of our police patrol vehicles.  Digital Ally is a sole source vendor.



Qty Description Unit Price

Reseller 

Discount

Unit 

Price

Total 

Discount

Extended

Total Price

Year 1

Extended

Total Price

Year 2

Extended

Total Price

Year 3

Extended

Total Price

Year 4

Extended

Total Price

Year 5

1

EVO-HD In-Vehicle Solution                                           Includes 

the following per kit:

 EVO-HD In-Vehicle Two-Camera System Kit

12-month Advanced Exchange Warranty for EVO-HD

             Health Check Status - Remote/Self Diagnostics, Geofencing 

that allows recording activation and wifi uploading 

Remote Activation, Live GPS Tracking, Group Messaging, Real time 

marking with GPS, Remote Wireless Uploading,

Redaction, Patented Automatic Activation

EVO Web Share Portal - GovCloud Video Management

Unlimited Cloud Storage with 90-day retention

$4,795.00 $4,555.25 $239.75 $4,555.25

1

Evo HD Device License 

Cloud Plan 90

at $43/device/month

Includes the following:                                                 Unlimited 

Cloud Storage with 90 day retention

- VuLink Automatic Activation                                                                              

- Security Groups & Granular Permission Controls

- Event Tagging, Notations, Playback Review from Device, & Chain of 

Custody Reporting

- Access to Share/Prosecution Portal & Redaction Software

- Case Management, Geofencing, & GPS Mapping

- Remote Activation & Remote Diagnostics

EVO Web Portal GovCloud Video Management with Unlimited Users

$516.00 $490.20 $129.00 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20

1

 Activation Fee per Device                                                 

Includes the following:                                                                                    

- Remote Product Setup & Configuration

- Dedicated Project Manager

- Best Practices & Implementation Planning Session

- Officer Training and Train the Trainer Session

- System Administrator & Troubleshooting Training Session

$30.00 $30.00

$368.75 Grand Total Discount            Derek Butler

OUTRIGHT PLAN:

Cloud Plan 90 Option with 90-day Unlimited Data Storage

and 5-Year Contract Cost Proposal

HARDWARE/UPFRONT COST:

SERVICE:

 EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT AND CLOUD STORAGE:

• Product Setup & Configuration per device

Per Evo HD 

per device,
per year

per year per year per year per yearper year

14001 Marshall Dr ■ Lenexa, Kansas 66215 ■ PHONE: 800.440.4947 ■ FAX: 913.814.7775  ■  WEBSITE: www.digitalallyinc.com ■ EMAIL: bids@digitalallyinc.com



$5,075.45 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20

$30.00

$5,105.45 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20 $490.20

$7,066.25

 Subtotal for Each Year

 Shipping and Handling

 Totals for Each Year

Tax

               Regional Sales Manager 

                      Direct: 913.274.2511

                      Email: derek.butler@digitalallyinc.com 

 Grand Total for all 5 Years

14001 Marshall Dr ■ Lenexa, Kansas 66215 ■ PHONE: 800.440.4947 ■ FAX: 913.814.7775  ■  WEBSITE: www.digitalallyinc.com ■ EMAIL: bids@digitalallyinc.com



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

   

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

         

 

        

  

     

 

      

 

     

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase Radar 

Units MoDOT 

Matching Grant 

February 10, 2025 

 

     

              
  

             
        

 

 

   

    

   

    

   

             
          

              
            

SUBJECT:

  Allow the police department to purchase  four  dual antenna  radar units for use at the

police department.

BACKGROUND:

  In  February  2024,  I  applied  for  grant  funding  through  MoDOT  to  purchase  four

dual antenna  radar units  at an estimated cost of $7,040.00.

  I  received  notification  that  we  had  been  awarded  $7,040.00  from  MoDOT  to
purchase four dual antenna radar units.  I  sought  pricing  from  NRoute  Emergency 

Vehicle  Outfitters, a state contracted vendor.

Here  is the pricing that NRoute has available on state contract pricing:

Radar Unit  Price  Each  Total Price

Stalker Patrol K-Band dual  antenna  $1,882.00  $  7,528.00

Stalker Dual SL Ka-Band dual antenna  $2,451.00  $  9,804.00

Stalker  DSR  Ka-Band dual antenna  $3,251.00  $13,004.00

Stalker 2X  Ka-Band dual antenna  $3,522.00  $14.088.00

RECOMMENDATION:

  Allow  the  police  department  to  purchase  four  Stalker  Patrol  K-Band  dual  antenna

radar  units  from  NRoute  using  Missouri  Department  of  Transportation  (MoDOT)  grant

funds.

FISCAL IMPACT:

  $488.00:  The  MoDOT  grant  of  $7,040.00  will  cover  most  of  expenses  for  this

purchase.  We  will  use  budgeted  funds  from  line  item  #46105  -  Grant  Matching

Expenditures to cover the remaining $488.00.



QUOTE
Date 1/7/2025

Estimate Number E25-0011

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

City of Webb City Police
211 West Broadway
Webb City, Missouri 64870

Phone 4177312900 www.nroutellc.com

Total

6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721

DescriptionMPN Qty Cost Total

Law Enforcement Gear/Equipment
(Havis/Troy/Westin/Weiser/Rockland/Setina/Jotto/Custom Cage) - State of Missouri
Contract # CC250070009
November 15, 2024 - October 31, 2025

0.00 0.00

Stalker Patrol
Stalker Radar - Stalker Patrol K Band, 2-Antenna809-0002-00 1,882.00 1,882.00

Stalker Dual
Stalker Radar - Stalker Dual SL Ka Band, 2-Antenna805-0022-00 2,451.00 2,451.00

Stalker DSR
Stalker Radar - Stalker DSR Ka Band, 2-Antenna806-0022-00 3,251.00 3,251.00

Stalker 2X
Stalker Radar - Stalker 2X Ka Band807-0001-00 3,522.00 3,522.00

Install Radar System 1 170.00 170.00

$11,276.00



 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to purchase six computer tablets using Missouri 

Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 In February 2024, I applied for grant funding through MoDOT to purchase six 

computer tablets at an estimated cost of $8,100.00. 

 

 In September 2024, I received notification that we had been awarded $8,100.00 

from MoDOT to purchase six computer tablets. I sought pricing from Stronghold Data, our 

new IT contractor.  All three options come with Windows 11 operating system.  The Dell 

Latitude tablet has a three-year warranty and a more reliable processor.  The MicroSoft 

tablets only have a one-year warranty.  Stronghold Data will not charge us to set up the 

software and applications on these tablets if we purchase them from Stronghold Data.   

 

Here is the pricing that Stronghold Data provided: 

 

Dell Latitude 7350  $1,796.89 each  $10,781.34 total 

 

MicroSoft Surface Pro 10 $1,599.99 each  $9,599.94 total 

 

MicroSoft Surface Pro 11 $1,549.99 each  $9,299.94 total 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Allow the police department to purchase six computer tablets from Stronghold Data 

using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds.  We chose the Dell 

Latitude tablets because they have a better processor and have a longer warranty than the 

MicroSoft Surface Pro tablets. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 $2,681.34: The MoDOT grant of $8,100.00 will cover most of expenses for this 

purchase.  We will use budgeted funds from line item #46105 - Grant Matching 

Expenditures to cover the remaining $2,681.34. 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase  

Computer Tablets 

Police Department 

February 10, 2025 

 



Tablets * Contains Optional Items

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

1. Microsoft Surface Pro 11 Copilot+ PC Tablet - 13"

Qualcomm Snapdragon X Elite - 16 GB - 512 GB SSD - Windows 11 Pro 
- Platinum - Oryon Dodeca-core (12 Core) - 2880 x 1920 - PixelSense 
Display - 14 Hours Maximum Battery Run Time - 1 Year Warranty

$1,549.99 6 $9,299.94

2. Microsoft Surface Pro 10 Tablet - 13"

vPro Technology - 16 GB - 512 GB SSD - Windows 11 Pro - Black - Core 
Ultra 5 Dodeca-core (12 Core) 135U 1.60 GHz - 2880 x 1920 - 
PixelSense Display - 19 Hours Maximum Battery Run Time - 1 Year 
Warranty

$1,599.99 6* $9,599.94

3. Dell Latitude 7350 - 13" Tablet

Intel(R) Core(TM) Ultra 5 134U (12MB cache, 12 cores, 14threads, up to 
4.4 GHz Max Turbo) 
Windows 11 Pro
16GB LPDDR5x 6400 MT/s dual-channel (onboard) 
512 GB, M.2 2230, TLC PCIe Gen 4 NVMe, SSD 
13" 3K (2880x1920) IPS Touch Anti-Reflect, Anti-Smudge,CGG Victus, 
LBL, Active Pen Support 
Intel(R) BE200 Wi-Fi 7 2x2, Bluetooth(R) 5.4 Technology,Wireless driver 
Basic Onsite Service, 3 Years

$1,796.89 6* $10,781.34

Stronghold Data adheres to the manufacturer/distributor return
policies and timelines for all products. Dell will no longer accept
returns outside of warranty replacements.

* Optional Subtotal: $20,381.28

Subtotal: $9,299.94

Keyboards * Contains Optional Items

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Microsoft Keyboard/Cover Case Microsoft Surface Pro 9, Surface
Pro 8, Surface Pro 10, Surface Pro 11 Tablet - English Keyboard -
Black - Alcantara Body - 8.9" Height x 11.4" Width x 0.2" Depth

$168.32 6 $1,009.92

Latitude 7350 Detachable  Keyboard

Latitude 7350 Detachable Keyboard

$197.91 6* $1,187.46

* Optional Subtotal: $1,187.46

Subtotal: $1,009.92

Page 3 of 8 http://www.strongholddata.com/
(417) 627-9878



 

 

 

 

 

 

Description 

Emergency generator and transfer switch for well 15. 
 
Narrative 
The following bid received: 
BILLS ELECTRIC INC.   $ 92,830.00 
 
   
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends we purchase generator and transfer switch from Bills Electric Inc.  
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
The current budget has $125,000 (82.90.49107) appropriated for this purchase. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared & Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Eddie Kreighbaum      Carl Francis 
Public Works Director    City Administrator 
 
 
Reviewed By:      Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss       Tracy Craig 
City Clerk City  Financial Officer 
 
 
 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

 Water Division 
 Emergency Generator for Well 

#15 
 

February 10, 2025 
 



                                                  ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 
                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                    EMPLOYEE OWNED 
 

Corporate:     Lowell Office:     Springfield Office:           Claremore Office: 
P.O. Box 707      P.O. Box 1395 
1716 Falcon Street      313 S. Lincoln Street      732 N. Miller Ave.              9554 Alawhe Drive 
Webb City, MO  64870     Lowell, AR  72745      Springfield, MO 65802              Claremore, OK 74019 
Ph. (417) 624-6660      Ph. (479) 770-5300      Ph. (417) 865-2455              Ph. (918) 341-4414 
Fax (417) 624-6966                    Fax (479) 770-5301      Fax (417) 865-2425              Fax (918) 341-1414 
bei@beijoplin.com 

 

January 24, 2025 
 
Dennis Clifford 
City Of Webb City 
 
RE: Well 15 Generator (Revised) 
 
Dear Dennis, 
We are pleased to quote the electrical on the above-mentioned project per discussions and site 
visit. Any changes deemed necessary by the authority having jurisdiction may constitute cost 
increases and/or decreases.  We have seen (0) addenda. 
 
Our base quote for Well 15 with a 175kw Cummins Generator is $92,830.00 (Ninety-Two 
Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty dollars and 00/100) with notes as follows. 
 

1. $61,659.00 is the net price of the generator and transfer switch if a Sourcewell Contract 
is used. This cost is included in our base quote. 

2. Deduct $1,000.00 if others unload and set the generator. 
3. Gas plumbing, connections, and regulator are excluded. 
4. The concrete pad is excluded.  
5. The generator has a 23-week lead time. 
6. ATS has an 11-week lead time.  
7. Sales tax is excluded. 
8. Trenching and backfill are excluded. 

 
Inclusions: 

1. Generator start-up, testing, and owner training is included.  
2. 2-year manufacture warranty is included for both Cat and Cummins 
3. Prevailing wage rates are included.  

  
Exclusions: 

1. Sales Tax is excluded.  
2. Trenching and backfill is excluded. 
3. Propane plumbing installation is excluded. 
4. All concrete work such as pads, pole bases, duct banks, cutting and patching, etc. is 

excluded.  
5. Large Rock removal is excluded. 
6. Costs that may be incurred by the Utility Co. are excluded. 

 
This quotation is valid for 30 days or as specifications state at time of bid.  
 
If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate in contacting us.  
  
 
 

mailto:bei@beijoplin.com


2 
 

 
Sincerely, 
Walter Brand  
Estimator/Project Manager                                    
Office:417-624-6660 
Cell:417-986-8309 
Fax: 417-624-6988 
wbrand@beijoplin.com 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________  
Acceptance of Proposal--The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the 
work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.   
 
 
  
Signature: _________________________ Date of Acceptance: _________________________ 

 

mailto:wbrand@beijoplin.com

	Agenda 2-10-2025
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday February 10, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION                  Pastor Nathan Dawson of the North Baptist Church                                   PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-January 27, 2025
	ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTIONS
	Council Bill No. 25-001 Rezone from R-3 to C-2 Corner of S. Devon & E. 4th     (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 25-002 Enacting code section 340.235-Corner cutting      (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 25-003 Enacting code section 215.435-Urinating or defecating in public places   (2nd)
	MOTION
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Administrator report 021025
	Council Minutes 1-27-2024
	Monday, January 27, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Councilman Brad Baker gave the invocation.
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, January 27, 2025
	Page 2
	Monday, January 27, 2025
	Page 3


	Council Bill No. 25-001 Rezone from R-3 to C-2 (Brice Quick) S Devon and E 4th St. 1.21.2024
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  _25-001_________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	Council Bill No. 25-002 Enacting 340.235- Corner Cutting 1.22.2025
	Council Bill No. 25-003 - Enacting 215.435- Urinating or Defecating in Public Places 1.21.2025
	2025 cr pd MoDOT HMV in-car cameras_
	2025 cr pd MoDOT radar purchase
	2025 cr pd MoDOT tablets
	CR - Emergency generator    2-10-25
	Narrative

	Well 15 only

